# **MEETING** Tuesday, Nov 16,



## MINUTES 2021 @2:00pm

#### BELMONT POLICE DEPT EOC

- Call To Order 1426hrs
- <u>Self-Introductions conducted off Zoom list</u> -- Attendance sheet attached.
- Approval of October 2021 Meeting Minutes -- Motion to approve and seconded.
   Minutes approved for October of 2021 as written.
- <u>Guest Speaker</u> Don Mattei gave a ZoneHaven presentation. (see attached power point)
- President's Report Bill Sandri: Not Present (Josh Chilton held meeting)
- <u>Vice President</u> Josh Chilton: Announced new board members (see below)
- <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Alexis Garcia-Dawson Checking: \$7037.96

Savings: \$53.23

- <u>Chief's Report</u> Chief Davis Chief groups to be reassigned email to go out w/ any changes.
- County Commander's Report Captain Carlino Not Present
- <u>CSM Liaison</u> Michelle Schneider College will be back in person Jan 3, 2022.
   New mandate states no one will be allowed on campus unless vaccinated. Current students are in a "Fall" class are not falling under the new mandate.
- <u>Skyline College Liaison</u> Steve Aurilio (see attached)
   There are charts that can help officers and non-sworn personnel chart paths toward an Administration of Justice Certificate of Completion, an Associate in Science Degree, and or an Associate in Science for Transfer Degree from Skyline College.

The Course Offerings by Modality chart permits students to take their AJ courses in either modality (online or in person) in the spring and fall semesters for their convenience (as shown on the chart), which can be accomplished in four successive semesters. We also have (online only) two AJ courses in summer.

The 2-year and 3-year course sequence charts lay out guided paths toward the Associate in Science (AS) Degree and/or Associate in Science for Transfer (AS-T) Degree.

- San Mateo County Communications Managers Association Amanda Velasquez-Not Present Joey Williamson sat in. He has been in contact with DOJ regarding CIBRS training and advised training will hopefully be available in Dec. to Police Departments. He has also been in contact w/ County Communication w/ getting mutual aid training to new dispatchers/officers & also trained on the county-wide protocol.
- San Mateo Basic Academy- Darrell Burton Not Present
- South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Center

**Matthew Ortega** – mortega@theacademy.ca.gov Moving to a new position (PSP Coordinator) starting in January – still contact if needed until then. San Jose PD opened up Communication Training Officer training to outside agencies. Held at SJPD – 40hr course - \$170 – Contact South Bay to register

James Hoag – <u>jhoag@theacademy.ca.gov</u> - not present **Lindsey Mitchell** – <u>lmitchell@theacademy.ca.gov</u> (see attached flyers provided)

- Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training David Honda
  - -AB 490 isn't clear w/ their guidelines and should have clarity by the end of the year.
  - -SB 2 Groups at POST are creating more positions. Part of the law goes into effect the first part of the year and the other part of the law goes into effect Jan of 2023. More information to come.
  - -Dec 8 & 9th there will be a commission meeting to discuss Use of Force requiring officers to attend a 10-70 instructor course. If approved, will need a refresher every 4 years.
  - -Cultural Diversity & Racial Profiling has an online course to be released in January. You will no longer need a facilitator/trainer. The video will cover all requirements. (2hrs every 5yrs)
  - -Strategic Communications training. In the process of developing an online training hoping to be available in the beginning of the year.
  - -Deadline for POST Training and Service awards is Dec 6, 2021 submit through POST.
  - -DV learning portal delayed until January.
- New/Old Business: Voting results were announced for the new 2022 board
  - -President: Keith Wall-Vice President: Nicole Acker
  - -Secretary: Tiffany Jordan
  - -Treasurer: Alexis Garcia-Dawson

RIPA starts on Jan 1, 2022. All departments are on track. Any questions, please email the group.

### • Action Items - Nothing

#### Roundtable

- -Josh Chilton spoke w/ Rachael from the Museum of Tolerance who offered to send an instructor to a department for a 4hr course. She extended the invitation to send our officers to their facility. 8hr course on Cultural Diversity is reimbursable by POST.
- -K'Lynn Solt with the Coroner's Office advised SIDS Training will resume
- -Refer to Jason Leone for Red Dot Pistol course <a href="mailto:ileaone@smcgov.org">ileaone@smcgov.org</a>
- -Contact Jason Leone for training days at the SO's range. Contact prior to January as it will most likely be booked.
- -Firearms/Rifle course at Coyote Point July 5-8, 2022. 8 seats left contact SouthBay.
- Meeting Adjournment 1515hrs
- Next meeting Jan18, 2022 @ 1400hrs Belmont PD EOC

Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Jordan